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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Browder, Ronald, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 10:45 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Levi, Ariu, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Constituent- Ted Buttner

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

fyi 
 

From: DeMartini, Ginny, BOS Dist 2  
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 4:43 PM 
To: Levi, Ariu, Env. Health; Browder, Ronald, Env. Health; Atkinson-Adams, Don, Env. Health 
Subject: Constituent- Ted Buttner 
 

Hi Everyone, 
 
I am hoping one of you can help me with this constituent request. 
Ted Buttner lives in Sunol, but owns a commercial building in Oakland-1900 Webster 
Street. 
 
He is planning on selling it and has a buyer lined up. 
 
They have done the proper environmental study needed and the report will be out next 
week. 
The report will show that the building has no benzene or other damaging 
contaminants. 
 
Ted is leaving for Russia on Oct 20 and is concerned that the process at the County 
level will get log jammed. 
He has heard that there is a “No Action Policy” from your dept. that will speed the 
process along if the environmental report is clean. 
He wants to know if that is true and if you can email that provision to him. 
 
Teds contact information is as follows: 
Phone# : 925.862.2019 
Email: embuttner@comcast.net 
 
I will be happy to forward and contact Ted with the response. 
Thank you for the help! 
 
Sincerely, 
Ginny 
 
Ginny DeMartini 
District Director 
Supervisor Richard Valle 
24301 Southland Dr #101 
Hayward, CA 94545 
510.259.1097W/510.461.4058C 
ginny.demartini@acgov.org 
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